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Christian Matthews 

Graduate Strategic Planner 
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Dear Mr Matthews 
 
Planning Proposal: Lithgow Local Environmental Plan 2014 (Local Amendment No 6) – Ian 
Holt Drive/ Wolgan Road Lidsdale 
 
I refer to Council’s email of 4 March 2021 referring a Planning Proposal for 32 Ian Holt Drive and 
58-62 Wolgan Road Lidsdale that seeks to rezone land from Light Industrial (IN2) to Large Lot 
Residential (R5) and to introduce a minimum lot size of 2000m2 across the site under the Lithgow 
Local Environmental Plan 2014 (LEP). The site has a total area of 3.34 ha and involves two 
separate parcels of land (Site 1 and Site 2).  

Site 1 is 2.97 ha and comprises:  

• Lot 1 DP 914028 

• Lot 1 DP 914029 

• Pt Lot 102 DP 1137972 

• Pt EP 327367 

Site 2 is 0.37 ha and comprises: 

• Lot 1 DP 1122488 

• Lot 52 DP 1218864 

The proposed LEP changes are intended to better reflect the existing residential uses occurring 
on Lot 1 DP 914029 (Site 1) and Lot 1 DP 1122488 and Lot 52 DP 1218864 (Site 2). It will also 
enable residential uses to occur on the remaining vacant land associated with Site 1. We note that 
the site has been cleared of vegetation except for mature trees/bushes along several lot 
boundaries.  

WaterNSW has no objection to the Planning Proposal but provides the following comments.   

Direction 5.2 Sydney Drinking Water Catchment 

The Proposal provides a comprehensive response to Direction 5.2 referring to the outcomes of the 
Strategic Land and Water Capability Assessment (SLWCA) (see below) and that future 
subdivision and development will need to have a neutral or beneficial effect (NorBE) on water 
quality. We agree with the statements made in response to the Direction’s requirements.  

Strategic Land and Water Capability Assessment (SLWCA) 

The Planning Proposal notes that the subject site has been identified in the Strategic Land and 
Water Capability Assessment (SLWCA) for category 4A Residential Sewered use as having HIGH 
capability (i.e. LOW risk to water quality) for the intended residential uses of the land. We agree 
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with this statement. A copy of the SLWCA map with respect to water quality risk is provided in 
Attachment 1. The Planning Proposal may benefit by including the relevant SLWCA map. 

State Environmental Planning Policy (Sydney Drinking Water Catchment) 2011 

The Planning Proposal gives consideration to State Environmental Planning Policy (Sydney 
Drinking Water Catchment) 2011 on page 14 where it identifies that any stormwater leaving the 
site will need achieve a NorBE on water quality and that this will be addressed at development 
assessment stage. WaterNSW agrees that the NorBE requirement can be addressed in the DA 
and assessment phase but that NorBE requirements for water quality are broader than just 
stormwater. The Planning Proposal would benefit by referencing that the SEPP also calls up 
WaterNSW’s current recommended practices and standards that need to be considered in the 
development assessment process.  

Contamination Risk 

The land is currently zoned IN1 with several lots being vacant land while others contain buildings 
used for residential purposes. The Planning Proposal would benefit by describing the past uses of 
the land in order to substantiate claims that the land has not subject to any potentially 
contaminating land uses and that a contamination assessment is not required (pages 11 and 14).  

Essential Services 

We note that the site is, or will be, serviced by water and sewer (pages 18, 19) while stormwater 
management will be addressed at development application stage (page 14).  

Waterways 

There are no watercourses on the site of this Planning Proposal.  

Other 

• Please check the second dot point on page 8 which should probably refer to Lot 52 DP 
1218864 (rather than Lot 1 DP 1218864).  

• The Planning Proposal sometimes refer to the site as containing all lot EP 327367 and 
elsewhere Pt EP 327367. The reference should be consistent.  

Should you have any questions, please contact Stuart Little (stuart.little@waternsw.com.au).  

 

Yours sincerely 

 
ALISON KNIHA  
Catchment Protection Planning Manager 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

 
 
Map 1. Strategic Land and Water Capability Assessment: Water Quality Risk for Residential 
Sewered Development – 32 Ian Holt Drive and 58-62 Wolgan Road Lidsdale 
 


